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. Depurtmant of CERTIFIED RECEIPT REQUESTED

Agriculture

Augustrsﬂr 2007 7

“Hearing Clerk
South Beading Great Cats of Indiana, Inc, Robert B. Cralg
_ Agent: RobertB. Craig . 10471 East Highway 24
1400 mc;&onm 10471 East Highway 24 Idaville, Indiana 47950
Idaville, Indiana 47950
Washingta, DC
20250-8200 Laurob, Inc. Laura Proper
(202) 7204443 d/b/a Great Cats of Indiana 10471 East Highway 24
{202) 7206778 fax 10471 East Highway 24 Idaville, Indiana 47950
' Idaville, Indiana 47950
Dear sir/fmadam:
Subject: In re:_Great Cats of Indiana, Inc., an Indiana corporation;
Laurob. i orporation, and Ro Craig and

Laurob, Inc. ag Indiana corperation, and Robert B, Craig and
Laura Proper, individuals doing business as Great Cats of Indiana

Respondents — AWA Docket No. 07-8183

Enclosed is 5 copy of a Complaint which has been filed with this office under the
~ Animal Welfare Act, as amended.

Also enclosed is a copy of the Rules of Practice which govern the conduct of
these proceedings. You should familiarize yourself with the rules in that the
comments which follow are not a substitute for their exact requirements.

The rules specify that you may represent yourself personally or by an attoraey
of record. Unless an attorney files sn appearance in your behalf, it shall be
presumed that you have elected to represent yourself personally. Most

importantly, you have 20 days from the reccipt of this letter to file with the
Hearing Clerk an original and three copies of your written and gipned answer to

the complaint, It is necessary that your answer set forth any defense you wish to
assert, and to specifically admit, deny or explain eack allegation of the
complaint. Your answer may include a request for an oral hearing. Failure to
file an answer or filing an answer which does not deny the material allegations of
the complaint, shall constitute an admission of those allepations and a waiver of

your right fo an oral hearing.

In the event this proceeding does go to hearing, the hearing shall be formal in
nature and will be held and the case decided by an Administrative Law Judge on
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. the basis of exhibits received in evidence and sworn testimony subject to ¢ross-
examination.

You must notify us of any future address changes. Failure to do so may result in
a Judgment being entered against yon without your knowledge. We also need

Your answer, as well as any motions or requests that you may hereafter wish to
file in this proceeding should be submitted in quadruplicate to the Hearing
Clerk, OALJ, Room 1031, South Building, United States Department of

Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250-9200.

Questions you may have respecting the possible settlement of this case should be
directed to the attorney whose name and telephone number appears on the last

page of the complaint.

Sincerely,

Sent to: Colleen Carroll, Marketing Division, OCG w/complaint
Dr. Allison Khroustalev, APHIS w/complaint

cahonser; 8/30/a7
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BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

GREAT CATS OF INDIANA, INC., an
Tndiana corporation; LAUROB, INC.,,
.an Indiana corporation, and ROBERT B.
* CRAIG and LAURA PROPER, individuals
doing business as GREAT CATS OF

INDIANA,

COMPLAINT

Respondents.

E

There is reason to believe that the respondents named hcréin have willfully 'vit;lated the

Animal Welfare Act, as atnended (7 US.C. § 2131 ¢t seq)(the "Act” or “AWA”), and the - |

regulahons jssued pursuant thereto (9 C.F. R.§1.1et m)(the “Regulatmns“) Therefore, the

Administrator of the Amma] and Plent Health Inspectmn Service ("APHIS“) issues this complaint

" alleging the following: | ;

DICTION LEGATION | B |

’ 1. lRespGndent-Graa_t Cats of Indiang, Inc. (“GCT"),is an Indiénﬁ oorborat_ion (nuﬁ:ber | %

2_00111260024-7, incorporated November 21,'2001) whiose address is 10471 East Highwa.y(24,.

1daville, Indianﬁ 47950, and whose agent for service of ;:;roccss is respondent Robert B. Craig. At -
responident GCI operated as an exhibitﬁr as that teﬁn is defined in the

all times mentioned herein,

Act.

2. Respondent Laurob, Inc. (' ‘Laurob”) is an Indiana corporation (mumber
2003021700011, incorporated January 30, 2003) whose addressis 10471 East Highway 24; Idaville,
'Indian# 47950, end whose agent for service of process is respondent Robert B. Craig. At &ll times
mentioned herein, respondeat Laurob operated as an exhibitor as that term is defined in the Act, and

held Animal Welfare Act license 32-C-0186, issued to “LAUROB, INC., DBA: GREAT CATS OF
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_Res _4ondent_Robert B. Cralg is an mdmdua] whose maﬂxng address is 1047 1 East :

T SRR SRR

Highway 24, Idaville, Indiana 47950. Complmnam is informed and beheves and on that baslsl
dlleges thet respondent Craig is a director and officer of respondents GCI and Laumb, and since
 approximately November 2001 has operated asan exhibitor under the names “Great Cats of Indiana™

| and Cougar Valley Farms, Inc.
4, Respondent Laura Proper is an individual whose mailing address is 10471 East
Highway 24, Idaville, Indiana 47950. Cqmplaina;lt is informed and beligvgs and on that basis

alleges that respondent Proper is a director end officer of respondcnts GCI and Laurob, and since

 approximately November S00R Has OpaEt s =
- and Cougar Valley Farms, Inc.
| -1 Respondents Craig and Proper were the pnnclpals of Cougar Valley Farms, Inc., an
Incﬁana corporation that validly held Animnal Welfare Actlicense _32- -01 36, from its m_mrporauon
until its dissolution by the 1ndim_1a Secretary of State an December 8, 2001, Alth_ough a definct

corporation is not a “perso:i,“ as defined in the Act and ﬂie Regulations, and therefore cannot

Jegitimately hold a license, for almost two years, between Decemiber 8, 2001, through September 19,
2003, respondents Craig and Proper continued to operate as dealers under the name “Cougar Valley -

Farms, Inc.,” aﬁd to use (and renew) the license that APHIS had issued to Cougar Valley Farms, Inc.,

as their own for their own purposes.

ALLEGATIONS ING THE SIZE OF RESPONDENTS’ BUSINESS
"GRAVITY OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS,
RESPONDENTS' GOOD FAITH AND RESPONDENTS' COMPLIANCE HISTOR

6. Respondents operatea moderately-large business, and have regularlyhad cﬁstady and
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" control of approximately 50 animals, including canids, felids and bears.

alleged in this complmnt is grent 'I‘hey mclude repeated

" jnstances in which respondents exhibited animals without adhering to the handling chulatxons,

failed to provide nﬂniinally—adequate veterinary care fo animals that were suffering, and failed to

prbvidc minimally-adequate housing and husbandry to anirnals. Respondents have not shown good
faith. They have continually failed to comply with the Regulations and Standards, after having becu

repeatedly advised of deficiencies, and on August 30 2004, AP'HIS issued a notice of wammg to

respondt Laurob Respondents Craigand Proper operated for two years ostensibly usmg a dealer 's

license 1ssuad to a defimct corporatmn (Couga.r Valley Fnrms, Inc). On November I, 2006,

inspectors that on October 25-26, 2006, he sought veterinary care

rwpundcnt Crsigmisrepresentedto

from two veterinarians for a jaguar in distress, ‘when both veterindrians confirmed the APHIS that

respondent Craig hud never so communicated with them.
E OLATIONS OF ENSIN NS

7. . Since approximately November 21, 2001, respondent GCI has continually operated

as a dealer and an exhibitor, as those terms are defined in the Act and the Regulations (7 U.S.C. §

2132(4), 9 CFR. § 1.1), and specifically operated a #2005 defined in the Regulations (9 C.F.R.

§ 1.1), at its business Jocation at 10471 East Highway 24, Idaville, Indiana 47950, without having

a valid license under thc Act, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9 CFR. § 2.1(2). : . | |

ALLEGED V1 NS OF THE VETERINARY CARE REGULATIONS
8. On September 19, 2003, respondents Craig and Proper fziled to employ an attending

veterinarian under formal arrangements, as required, and specifically, failed to employ either a full-
time attending veterinarian, or a part-time veterinarian under formal arrangements that include &

-
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written program of veterinary care and regélarly-scheduled visits to the premises, in willfal violation

0. On August 26, September 6 September 15 and September 26, 2005 and July 12, ”
October25-26, end November 1, 2006, respondents GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to employ
an attendﬁng veterinarian upder formal arrangements, as required, and speciﬁcallly, failed to employ
either a full-time attending veterinarian, ora part-time veterinarian under forrnal arrangements that .
include a written program of veterinary care and regularly-schcdul;ed vi_sits to the premises, in ﬁiillftﬁ

‘violation of the Regulations. 9 CF.R. § 2. 40(3)(1) |

10. On September 15 and September 26, 2005, respondsnts GCI, Laurob Craig and

| ~ Proper failed to establish and maintain a program of adequate veterinary care that included the
_‘ availability of appropriﬁte equip:’ﬁent and scﬁrices and the use of appropriate methods to treat
Jnjunes, and failed to prowde adequate veterinary medical treatment to (1) two ¢ emaciated Juvem]e
| tigers with brittle coats, (i) & mugar (Buddy Boy) with unhealed wounds on h:s nght ﬁont paw that
occurred months before, and (jii) wolves in poor condition with bloody diarrhea, in willful wo}atmn

of the Regulattons 9 C.F.R. §§ 2.40(a), 2.40(b)(1), 2.40(0)(2). . -

11. On November 30, 2005, respondents GCL Laumb Cralg and Proper failed to

" establish and maintain a program of adeguate veterinary care that mcludgd the availability of
appropriate equipment and services and the use of appropriate methods to treat injuries, and failed
to provide ade@uate veterinary medical treatment to (i) three bears with loose stdbls; (ii) three
juvenile ﬁgem, (iif) wolves, and (iv) a cougar (Buddy Boy) with unhealed wounds on his right front
paw from an amputation that occurred months before, or to following the bandaging and surgical

debridement prescription, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9 C.F.R. §§ 2.40(z2), 2.40(b)(1),
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Laurob, Cra: gand Proper failed to establish and maintain aprogram of adequate veterinary care |

GCI

that included the avm]ablhty of appmpnate eqmpment and services, and housed juvenile tigers in |

enclosures that were too small for them, and would not accommodate their rapid growth, in willful

violation of the Regulations 9 C.F.R. § 2.40(b)(1).
13. . OnFebruary28and July 12,2006, respondents GCL, Laurab, Cralg and Proper fmled

- fo employ an attending veteriﬁanaxi who hed appropnate authority to ensure the prowmon of

veterinary care to animals, as requn'ed and spec:ﬁcally, respondents failed to adhereto the veterinary | .

mcd:cal mstructlons of their attendmg vetmnanan, failed to fol]cw recommended vetennary

| programs and tfeatments and in fact, have elected to dlsregard their vetennanan 8 aclv:ce, and
_ 1nstcad to make their own veterinary mad:cal decigions regarding the veterinary care for the animals
in ,their custody, in willful violation of the,Regulauons. 9 CF.R. § 2.40(a)(2).

14. Om Februa:yza 2006, respond&ts GCl, Laufob, Cfaig and Proper failedto establish ,
and maintain a program of adequate vetennary care that included the availability of appropriate
equipment and services and the use of appropriate ethods to freat injuries, and failed to provide

adequate Vetermarymedlca] treatment to (1) ammals recornmended for worming with fenbendazole,
(ii) animals needing testing for hca:twonn (dirofilaria immitis) and hookworm (ancylostoma), (i)
'a lion (Mufasa) with a dental abscess, (iv) a cougar (Buddy Boy) with unhealed wounds on hisnight |

front paw from an amputation that oc:mrred months before, and (v) animals in need of fecal exems

for the treatment of parasites, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9 C.F.R. §§2.40(a), 2.40(b)(1),

2.40(b)(2).
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15.  OnJuly 12, 2006, respondents GCI, Laurab, Creig and Proper failed to establish and

of adequate veterinary care that included the avaﬂab:hty of apprepnate

e e

equipment and services and the use of appropriate methods to treat injuries, and faﬂed to provide

adequate veterinary medical treatment to (i) & lion (Mufasa) with a dental abscess, (ii) thin cougars

(m) acougar (Buddy Boy) whose wounds were treated not by a veterinarian but by respondent Crmg,

| and (iv) animals in need of fecal exams for the treatment of parasites, in willful wolatlon of the

Regulations. 9 CF.R. §§ 2.40(a),‘ 2.40(b)(1), 2.40()(2).
16, Onor about October 25-26, 2006, respondents GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed
to estebhsh and maintain a program of adequate veterinary care that included the evailebility of

appropriate equipment and services and the use of appropriate methods fo treat mgunes, and fmled '
| _ to obtain any veterinary medlcal treatment for & jaguar that stopped eating, became aggressive, then -
-leﬁlafglc, and died on October 26, 2006, without having been seen by 8 vetennanans in willful
violation of the Regulations. 9 C.F.R. §§ 2.40(), 2.40(b)(1), 2.40(b)(2)- |
| 17. OnNovemberl, 2006, respondenfs GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to estahlxsh
and maintain a program of adequate veterinayy care that included the avmlabxh;y of appropriate
equipezent_ and services and the use of appropriate methods to treat inj\;n'ies, ax_ad failed to provide
adequate veterinary medical treatment 10 (i) alion (Mufasa) with a dental abscess, (ii) thin cougars,
- (iii) three thin tigers, and (iv) animals in need of fecal exams for ﬂie treatment of parasites, in willful
- violation of the Regulations. 9 CF.R. §§ 2.40(a), 2.40(b)(1), 2.40(6)(2).
18, BetweenJanvary?28, 2007, through February 4, 2007, respondents GCI, Laurob, Craig
~ and Prope:r failed to establish and maintain a program of adequate veterinary care that included the -

.avmlabxhty of sppropriate equipment and services and the use of appropriate methods to treat _
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injuries, and failed to provide adequate veterinary medical treatment to @) one tigcr, one lion, on

suffering from , vomiting and d1arrhea, in muﬁn yiolation of the Regulations. 9‘ CFR 85220

2.40(6)(1), 2.40(6)(2).
19.  OnMarch 13, 2007, respoﬁdents GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to establish
and maintain a program of adequate veté;-iﬁaxy care that included the availability of appropriate . .

equipment and services and the use of appropriate methods to treat injuries, and failed to provide

adequate veterinary medmal treatment to (i) a leopard with an open wound on its leﬁ tear, (i)

‘cougar (Raja) with haif ofa taﬂ and a bloody open wound on the end, (iii) an cmacxated adult lien

. (Coﬁ:), and (iv) a lion (Mufasa) with a dental abscess and an open wound with hair loss on his left

" rear ‘bock, in willful violation ofthe Regulations. 9 C.F.R. §§ 2.40(a), 2 40@)(1), 2.40(0)(2).
20. OnApril 17 2007, rwpondmts GCI Laumb Craigand Proper failed to establishand
rﬁaintain a program of adequate veterinary care that included the ava:labxhty of a.ppropnate
equipment and services and the use of appropnatc metlmds to treat injuries, and failed to prowde ,
adequate veterinary medical treatment to (i) a tiger (Cooper) whuse tail was docked, and its suiures
removed leaving an open wound and exposed bone, (ii) an emaciated aduit lion (Cofu), and (ii) a
lion (Mufasa) with a dental abscess, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9CFR. §§ 2.40(a),
2.40(b)(1), 2.40(0)(2). | |
21. OnMay 30-, 2007, fespondents GCI, Laurob, ICraig and Proper failed to establish and
maintain g program of adequate veterinary care that included the availability of appropriate
equipment and services and the use of appropriate mcthbds to trent injuries, and failed to provide

adequate veterinary medical treatment to (i) a lion (Mufasa) with an untreated dental abscess, in
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22.  OnlJune 14,2004, APHIS mspcctms detc:mmcd that on June 14,2003, respondents

GCl, Laurob Craig and Proper fa:led to handle animals during public exhibition so there was

minimal risk of harm to the animals and to the public, with sufficient distance and/or barriers

between the animals and the general viewing public so as to assure the safety of animals and the

public, and specifically,

barn'ers to prevent the public from approaching and having direct contact with 'the bear, and a

custonter on a tour of the facility put her hand into the bear’s cage, whereupon the bear bit off part

of the ciistomer’s left. index finger, in willful violation of the Regulahons 9 CFR, §‘

| 2.131(b)(l)[renumbm'ed 2s 9 CF.R. § 2.131(c)(1), effective July 14, 2004].

53,  OnJanuary27, April 5, approximatelyJuly, August 26, September 15, September 26,

' and November 30, 2005, and February 28, July 12,and November 1, 2006, and March 13, 2007,

respondents GCI, Laurob, Crmg and Proper failed to handle animals during public exhlbmon %o there

was minimal risk of harm to the animals and to the public, with sufficient distance and/or bamers

between the animals and the general viewing public so as to assure the safety of aniinals and the

public, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9 CF.R. § 2. 131(c)(1).

ALLEGED NONCOMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS GOVERNING
'ANE HANDLING, CARE., AND TREA OFD

24,  Respondents willfully violated section 2.1 00(a) of the Regulations by failing to meet
the minimum facilities and operating standards for dogs, and specifically, on March 9, 2004,

respondents failed to house wolf-hybrids in enclosures that were in good repair and strocturally

respondents exhibited a bear (Trouble) without sufficient distance and/or
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sound. 9 C.F.R. §§3.1(g), 3.4(c).
_ ALLEGED NONCOMPL CE VE

| 25. Respondmts willfully violated section 2.100(a) of the Regulati ons by failing to meet

the minimum facilities and operating standards for animals other than dogs, cats, rabbits, hamsters,
.' guinea pigs, nonhuman primates and marine mammals (9 CFR. §§ 3.125-3. 142) as follows
a. -On September 10, 2002, mpondents Craig and Proper feiled to ensure that
housing facilities were structurally sound end n_naintained in gb‘od repair, specifically the
shelter box for two black bears, the housing ehclosu._rre for threc lions » and the female tiger

enclosure, 9 C.F.R. § 3.125(a),
b.  OnSeptember10and December 3, 2002, respandents Craig and Proper failed

to provide for the removal and disposal of food and animal weste in animal enclosures. 9
CF.R. § 3.125(d). o

c. OnSeptember 10, 2002, Iespondllts Cra:gandProperfaﬂed to mamtmnﬂleu'
ﬁérimetef fenpe structurally sound and in good ;epair; and specifically, there was no
perimeter fence arouad the enclosure for four juvenile lions, 9 CFR. § 3:127(d).

d. On September 10, 2002, rcs;:bndénts Craig and Proper failed to providé two
black bears with adequate shelter from inclement weather. 9 C.F.R. § 3.127(b).

e. On September 10, 2002, respondents Craig and Proper failed to k@ water
receptacies for lions, tigers and bears clean and sanitary. 9 C.F.R. § 3. 130, |

f. On September 10, 2002, respondents Craig and Proper failed to keep the
premises clean and in good repair, and speciﬁca]ly, APHIS ins;?ectors observed excessive

weed growth, trash and accumulated debris. 9 C.FR. § 3.131(c).
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g On December 3, 2002, respondents Craig and Proper failed to keep the

prermses clean and in good repair, and speciﬁcally, APHIS mspectors observed trash and

R e R

accumulated debns 9 CFR.§3. 131(c)
h.~ OnJuly29,2003, respondents Craig and Proper fuiled to ensure that housing

facilities were structurally sound and maintained in good repair, specifically the housirig
enclosure for a male lion (Chucky). 9 C.F.R. § 3.125(a).
i On July 29, 2003, Tespondents Craig and Proper failed to provide for the

removal and disposal of food and animal waste, bedding and trash in lion and tiger

enclosures 9CFR.§ 3, 125(&)

i On July 29, 2003, respondents Craig and Proper faﬂed to estabhsh and ’

mmntam an effective program for pest control, and APHIS inspectors observed excessive

maggots on the ground of the pathway outside the lion and tiger enclosures. 9 CFR.§
3.131(d)- | | | | |
| .k. On September 19, 2003, 'respondeﬁts Craig and Proper failed__to rémo've
excreta from priﬁlary enclo?mes for bears as often as ﬁec&asgry. 9C.FR.§3. 131-(:1_).

I OnMarch andJune 14,2004, April 5, August 26, Septermber 6, September
26 and November 30, 2005, February 28, July 12 and Novembef 1, 2006, and March 13,
April 17 and May 30, 2007, respondents GCJ, Laureb, Craig and Proper failed to keep water
receptacles for animals functional, avm'labl‘e, clean and sanitary. 9 C.F.R. § 3.130.

m.  OnMarch 9 and June 14, 2004, April 5, September 15 and September 26,
2005, July 12 and November 1, 2006, and March 13 and April 17, 2007, respondents GC,

Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to ensure that housing facilities were structurally sound and
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mamtamed in good repmr 9CER. § 3.125(a).
n. On January 27, Apnl 5, August 26 and Septcmber IS 2005 and July 12

s i R R R R R T e w‘v.r-—u\v-n' »_-« T R : e ».Nw

Wwv—%ﬂ»'vvf M

2006 respondants GCI Laurob Crmg and Prcper fa.\led to have ample hghtmg in ammal

enclosures. $ CF.R. § 3.126(0).

o. On JanuaryZ? August 26, September 6, September 1 5, September 26, and

 November 30, 2005, February 28, July 12 and November 1,2006, and March 13, Apsil 17

and May 30,2007, respondents GCI, Laurob, Craigand Properfaﬂedto remove excreta from

primary enclosures for all animals as ofien as necessary, 9 C.F.R. § 3, 131(a)
P-
28 July 12 and November 1,2006, respondents GCl, Laurob, Cra: g-and Praper provide for

“the rgmoval and dlsposal of food and enimal waste, bedding and trash, 9 C.F.R. § 3,125(d).

g On August 26, September 15, September 26, and November 30, 2005,

On Apnl 5, August 26 September 15and Scptember 26, 2005 and Febmnry _

" Fobrusry 28, July 12 and November 1,2006, aid March 13, 2007, respondents GCT, Laurob,

Craig snd Proper failed to store supplics of food in facilities that sdequately protect them

against déteriomtion, mo]t':li.ng and contamination, 9 C.FR. § 3.125(c). |

I. Oungusf 26, September26 and Novémber 30,2005, July 12 and November
1,2006, and March 13 and May 30, 2007, respondents GCl, Laﬁrob, Ci‘a_ig and Proper failed
to provide a suitable method tlo eliminate excess water from animal enclosures. 9 CF.R. §
3.1'27(..:).

s. On August 26, 2005, and March 13 and May 30, 2007, respondents GCI,
Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to provide adequate wholesome, palatable and

uncontaminated food to animals. 9 C.F.R. § 3.129.

|
]
|
|
|
5
?
i
i
1
1
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t, On August 26, September 15 and September 26, 2005, and February 28, and
July 12 2006 respondcnts GCI Laurob Crmg and Propcr faﬂcd to keep the prermses clean

Rl __r—v Wwwmmmmwu SR

and in good repmr, and speclﬁcally, APHIS mspectors observed ﬁ"ash""and accumulated
debris. 9 CFR.§3.131(c) |

W On September 15, 2005, respondents GCl, Laurob, Craxg and Prope.r failed
to establish and maintain an effective program for pest conrol, and APHIS inspectors
observed mumerous rat holes. 9 CER. § 3.131(d).

v.  On September 26 and November 30, 2005, and February 28, July 12,
Novembcr 1 and December. 7, 2006, respondents GCl, Laurch, Craig and Proper failed to
pmwdc ammals wuh adequate shelter from mclemcnt weather. 9 C.E.R. § 3.127(b).

| w.  On November 30, 2005, and Fehrumy_z_s, July 12 and November 1, 2006,
respondents GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to malntam their perimeter fence
fanctional, and in structurally sounci‘cund.iﬁon. 9 C.F.R. § 3.127(d).

x.  OnNovember 30, 2005, and ngr_uﬁy 28, July 12 and November 1, 2006,
fespondents GCl, I;aurob, Craig and Proper failed to mﬁde animals with adequate sp#ce
in which to make social and postural adjustments. 9 CF.R. §3.128.

y.  ‘From September 10, 2002, through May 30, 2007, respondents Craig and
Proper failed to er'nploy a sufficient number of adequately-trained personnel to maintain an
acceptable level ofhusbandrSr, and from January 5, 2004, through May 30, 2007, respondents
GCI and Laurob failed fo mploy a sufficient number of adequately-trained personnel to
maintain an acceptable level of husbandry. 9 CF.R. § 3.132.

A On May 30, 2007, respondents GCI, Laurob, Craig and Proper failed to
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provide eight tigers with adequate shelter from surlight, 9 CFR. § 3.128.

WHEREFORE it is hereby ordered t‘nat _for_the purpose‘ Qf, determ:mngrwheﬂm the -

respondents have in fact vnl]fully vmlate& ﬁe Act and the‘re‘gulaﬁons issued under ﬂ:erAct, t}ns -
: complaint shall be served upon the respondenm, who shall file an answer with ﬂ;e Hearing Clerk, . - ‘
| United St:-ites Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance with the

Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et s_@) Failure to file an [

answer shall constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.
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The Anitmal and Plant Hea]th Inspection Service requests that unless the respondents fail to

file an answer thhm the time al]owed therefor, or ﬁle an auswer adnuttmg all the matmal .

,Jhanengaﬁ;m of ﬂus wmpmm ﬂns pmces be set fm- -- xpadlted o;al hg, upon motmn
pursuant to section 1.141(b) ofthe Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act; and that

such order or orders be issued as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances,

including an order requiring the respondents to cease and desist from violating the Act and the |
regulations and standards issued thereunder; assessing civil penatties against each of the respondenits

in mwﬁmce with section 19 of the. Act I(’f US.C. § 2149); and revoking AW A license number 32- .

- C-0186.

Dune at Washmgton, D.C.
_ this2 Z ay of August, 2007

| A-d’(,\s Administrator -
‘ Animal and Plant Health Inspectmn Service

" . COLLEEN A. CARROLL.
' Attorney for Complainant
Office of the General Counsel
United States Department of Agriculture
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400
Telephone (202) 720-6430
e-mail: colleen.camoll@usda.gov
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